

PROFILE

INTERESTED AND RESEARCHER IN FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGY, E-GOVERNMENT, E-LEARNING, BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE AND KNOWLEDGE SHARING. I ALSO HAVE THE ABILITY TO DEVELOP **E-LEARNING** METHODS. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS: LEADERSHIP SKILLS, GOOD COMMUNICATION SKILLS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT, TEAM MANAGEMENT. PERSONAL QUALITIES: SOCIAL, TEAM WORKER, SELF-CONFIDENT, AND **RESPECTS PRIVACY.**

Personal Data

Date of birth: Jan 31rd, 1987. Marital status: Married. Nationality: Jordanian.

EDUCATION

- PH.D Management Information System (Jinan Lebanese University (JLU)) (2014).
- Master Management Information System (Jinan Lebanese University (JLU)) (2011).
- Bachelor Management Information System (yarmouk University) (2009).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Associate Professor Department of Management Information Systems, College of Business, Ajloun National University. (2019- until now)
- Head of Department Management Information Systems, College of Business, Ajloun National University. (2019until now)
- Deputy Dean of the College of Business, Ajloun National University (from 2022- until now).
- Assistant Professor Department of Management Information Systems, College of Business, Ajloun National University. (2014-2019).
- Lecturer Department of Management Information Systems, College of Business, Ajloun National University. (2012 - 2014).
- Supervising many graduation projects and master's theses.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Member of various College of Business committees.
- Member of the E-Learning Committee and the Computer Center at the university.
- Trainer in many workshops on transitioning to e-learning



SKILLS

- Project Management Software (Primavera).
- Computer: Internet Users skills, MS Office.
- Databases: Microsoft Access, Microsoft SQL Server.
- Operating systems: Windows Operating Systems, Unix Operating System.
- Professional Skills: Leadership skills, Project Management, Team Management.
- Personal Merits: Sociable, Team worker, self-confident and respect privacy.

Languages

Arabic English.

جامعة عجلون الوطنية Ajloun National University Dr. K hALED ALDIAbAt

Alramtha

khaledmis@anu.edu.jo

+962796973983

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Trainer in many workshops on transitioning to e-learning 2020-2022.
- University representative to the Ministry of Higher Education to develop e-learning systems from 2020-2022.
- Participated in many conferences and workshops in the Erasmus+ programme.
- Participated with the Ministry of Higher Education in measurement and evaluation workshops.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1. Khaled Aldiabat, The impact of electronic payment on electronic shopping decision in Jordan, Indonesian Journal of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, Vol. 14, No. 2, pp. 1018-1024, 2019. (Indexed in scopus).
- 2. Khaled Aldiabat, A Al-Gasaymeh, M Alebbini, A Alsarayreh, A Alzoubi, E Alhowas, The COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on consumer's interaction on mobile banking application: Evidence from Jordan, International Journal of Data and Network Science, Vol 13, No. 02, 2022. (Indexed in scopus).
- 3. Khaled Aldiabat, Anwar Al-Gasaymeh, Ameer Sardar K.Rashid, The Effect of Mobile Banking Application on Customer Interaction in the Jordanian Banking Industry, International Journal of Interactive Mobile Technologies (iJIM), Vol 13, No. 02, pp. 37-49, 2019. (Indexed in scopus).
- 4. Khaled Aldiabat, Mahmoud Ali Al-Rousan and Ali A. Alzoubi, Journal of Computer Science, Data Exploration in the Supermarket System to Study the Behavior of the Jordanian Consumers, Vol. 15, Issue 5, pp. 681- 690, 2019. (Indexed in scopus).
- 5. Khaled Aldiabat, Ameer Sardar Kwekha Rashid, Hind Talafha and Ahmad Karajeh, The Extent of Smartphones Users to Adopt the Use of Cloud Storage, Journal of Computer Science, Volume 14, Issue 12, pp. 1588-1598, 2108. (Indexed in scopus).
- 6. Nidal Fawwaz AlQudah, Belal Mathani, Khaled Aldiabat, Kadri Alshakary, Hamza M Alqudah, Knowledge sharing and selfefficacy role in growing managers' innovation: Does job satisfaction matter? Human Systems Management, Preprint, 2022. (Indexed in scopus).





REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

7. Khaled M. Aldiabat, Shireen M. AlAli,Yasser I. Momani ,The Extent to which Jordanian Organizations Are Committed to Implementing Knowledge Management According to Jordanian Government Standards, International Business Research, Vol. 12, No. 2, 2019, ISSN 1913-9004.

8. Dr. Shireen M. AlAli, Dr. Khaled M. Aldiabat, Dr. Kadri S. Al_Shukri, The Impact of Foreign Direct Investment on the Performance Indicators of Amman Financial Market for the Period (2010-2016), Journal of financial, accounting and administrative studies, Vol. 5, No. 10, 2018, ISSN 2352-9962.

9. Ali A. Alzoubi, Jamal H. Afeef, Yasser I. Momani & Khaled M. Aldiabat, The Compatibility of the Services Provided to Students of Accounting Departments in Jordanian Private Universities with the Standards of Academic Quality Assurance in Jordan - A Field Study, journal: International Journal of Economics and Finance; Vol. 9, No. 10; 2017.

10. Khaled M. Aldiabat, Ali A. Alzoubi, Kadri S. Al_Shukri, Response of taxpayers to tax services in Jordanian e-Government according to the technology acceptance model, Annals of Bashar University, Economic Sciences, No. 20.

11. Aldiabat Khaled, Information Systems and their Role in Avoiding RiskResearch paper published to the Fourth International Conference of the Faculty of Business Administration (Mutah University), Jordan, 11-13/4/2017.

12. Rabah Alshboul, Mofleh Al-diabat, Mahmoud Abu-A'ra, Khaled Aldiabat, The role of knowledge management in Jordanian governmental organizations, International Journal of academic research, Vol. 4. No. 2. March, 2012, pp:17-22.

13. Aldiabat Khaled, The extent of the application of knowledge management in the Jordanian government organizations, A research paper submitted to the Fifth International Conference, management and development of intellectual capital in organizations between hope and reality, the Higher Institute of Administrative Sciences, Cairo, 17-18/4/2013.

14. Aldiabat Khaled, The research paper entitled: the role of information systems in the transfer of knowledge, an introduction to the international scientific conference on globalization in the era



Dr. K h**aled Aldia**b**a**t



khaledmis@anu.edu.jo

جامعة عجلون الوطنية

Ajloun National University

ليا +962796973983

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Management of Information and Communication Technologies.
- Human Resources Information Systems.
- Advanced Management Information Systems.
- Legislation and ethical responsibility of information systems.
- Contemporary Issues in Information Systems.
- Introduction to Management Information Systems.
- Knowledge Management.
- Electronic Administration (e-Government)
- System analysis and design.
- Project Management.
- Electronic Commerce.
- Decision support systems.
- business intelligence systems.
- Computer applications in business.
- Social media.
- strategic information systems.
- Organization Theory.
- Information system management.
- Systems of management and office automation.